
 
 

16984 Highway#12 P.O. Box 820 
Midland Ontario L4R 4P4 

 
March 1, 2007 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
26th Floor 
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
ATT: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary – and – 
ATT:  Ms. Alison Cazalet, MPA, Policy Advisor 
 
Dear Ms. Walli and Ms. Cazalet 
 

EB - 2007 – 0554    ED – 2002-0541 
2007 Distribution Rate Application 
Midland Power Utility Corporation 

 
In response to Ms. Cazalet’s email of February 28, 2007, Midland Power Utility Corporation provides 
the following information pertaining to Sheet 3 of the model: 
 
1. Service Classification description for General Service 50 to 4,999kw:  The first sentence should 

read “This classification refers to…..a connection with a connected load equal to or greater than 
50kW and less than 5,000kW”. 

2. Monthly Rates and Charges for Allowances:  The transformer allowance ownership should have 
the unit “$” rather than $/kW 

3. Monthly Rates and Charges for Allowances:  The Primary Metering Allowance should have the 
dimension “%”, rather than $/kW. 

4. Monthly Rates and Charges for Unmetered Scattered Load:  The Service Charge should 
include the descriptor “(per customer)”. 

5. Monthly Rates and Charges for Sentinel Lighting:  The Service Charge for each should include 
the descriptor “(per connection)”. 

6. Monthly Rates and Charges for Street Lighting:  The Service Charge for each should include 
the descriptor “(per connection)”. 

 
I confirm that all these issues were the result of transcription errors only.  Should you have any 
further questions or comments please do not hesitate to contact the writer. 
 
Yours very truly, 
 
MIDLAND POWER UTILITY CORPORATION 

 

PHIL MARLEY, CMA 
President & CEO 
Tel:  (705)526-9362 ext 204 
Fax:  (705) 526-7890 
E-mail:  pmarley@midlandpuc.on.ca 


